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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals: Garnet from Bedford, NY; large brazilianite plate; Herkimer Diamond 

cluster; red wulfenite from China; and many more...

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
This week featuring more great minerals from the newly acquired Miller collection. These range 
from very large to thumbnail sized specimens and are excellent quality.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
- Almandine Garnet from Kinkel Quarry, Bedford, New York 
- Large brazilianite plate from Linópolis, Divino das Laranjeras, Brazil 
- Orthoclase pseudomorph after Leucite from Kaman District, Turkey 
- Herkimer Diamond cluster from Herkimer Diamond Development Mine, New York 
- Andradite var. Demantoid Garnet from Antetezambato, Madagascar 
- Gaudefroyite with Calcite overgrowth from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Liddicoatite Tourmaline Slice from Alakamisy Itenina, Madagascar 
- Descloizite with Dolomite from Berg Aukas Mine, Namibia 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (S-shaped curved crystals) from Cruziero Mine, Brazil 
- Wulfenite from Jianshan Mine, Kuruktag Mountains, China 
- Rose Quartz Crystals from Alto da Pitorra, Laranjeiras, Brazil 
- Calcite var. Cobaltian Calcite from Bou Azzer District, Morocco 
- Epistilbite and Stellerite on Quartz var. Chalcedony from Jalgaon, India 
- Apophyllite and Stilbite over stalactitic Quartz from Jalgaon, India 
- Fluorite with minor Dolomite from Elmwood Mine, Tennessee 
- Apophyllite (rare blue-green color) from undisclosed new locality, India 
- Azurite partially altered to Malachite pseudomorphs from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Fluorite (zoned crystal) from Cave-in-Rock District, Illinois 
- Calcite over Colemanite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Stilbite and Apophyllite from Jalgaon, India 
- Azurite from Tongshankou Mine, Daye, China 
- Mesolite-Natrolite from Nashik District, India 
- Calcite with Apophyllite and Stilbite from Jalgaon, India 
- Fluorite (zoned crystals) from Okorusu Mine, Namibia 
- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Malachite from Kolwezi District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Cornetite on Chrysocolla from L'Etoile du Congo Mine, Dem Rep. of the Congo 
- Stilbite with Epidote and Prehnite from Sandare District, Mali 
- Quartz var. Solution Quartz from Jeffrey Quarry, Arkansas 
- Scolecite with Stilbite from Nashik District, India 
- Chabazite var. Phacolite twins from Goble Quarry, Oregon 
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- Malachite and Shattuckite from Kambove Mines, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Cerussite (V-twinned crystals) from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Smoky Quartz from Mount White, 3 km southeast of Mount Antero, Colorado 
- Ulexite and Colemanite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Elbaite var. Bi-colored Tourmaline with Albite from Stak Nala, Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Quartz with Epidote-Hedenbergite inclusions from Huanggang Mine, China 
- Cerussite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Crocoite from Adelaide Mine, Red River Pocket, Australia 
- Willemite, Franklinite, Zincite in Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Quartz from Patch Mine, Colorado 
- Fluorite (bi-colored) from Alto Ligonha Pegmatite Field, Mozambique 
- Epidote with Quartz from Capelinha, 140 km NNW of Governador Valadares, Brazil 
- Graphite from Sri Lanka 
- Calcite from La Unión District, Spain 
- Stibnite from Manhattan District, Nevada 

  
 

  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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